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I\Z/Izeet w/ Peter Khalil

Mon 5/08/2024 12:30 PM



From:"” (P. Khalil, MP)** @aph.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2024 5:20 PM

To:*” @pm.gov.au>

Cc:™” (P. Khalil, MP)** @aph.gov.au>
Subject: Follow up from meeting last week
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Hi

I hope you’re well. Just getting in touch with some notes from our meeting last week. I know
some of these are ongoing, but I wondered whether you had a chance to lock in a time for us to
meet with ™~ about the stakeholder engagement side of
things this week? I can see if Peter would like to join too.

Meeting with and Peter | Thurs 4™ September
Stakeholder list: ‘
e Stakeholder list— are putting this together. Will send to™ get Dept

views on the groups that are reaching out / ensure there isn’t any doubling up.
o Stakeholder requests — run through with Department for a sense check (PM&C and HA)
e Re: multicultural stakeholder engagement

Action: "~ will organise a meeting between
during sitting week
o sce . . . s22 . N
Action: to send through table of invites received for Department advice/oversight
— attached.

Engagmg with Premier’s on SC policy:
. have already reached out to PK

e Peter wants to write to all Premier’s to introduce himself / begin engagement
e Would be helpful to get a sense of what each state/territory gov is doing "



s22

—ie. what is the state’s SC policy and what does this entail? Multicultural lens and
whole of society lens.
Action: to get a briefing for each state to help map out opportunities to work together.

SC grants
e 87 SC grants — Peter wants to understand if there are any that haven’t been allocated yet /

wants to know what’s in the pipeline.

- 522 . . . . . . .
Action: is investigating grants and what has been allocated — she will continue updating
522 .

as new info comes through.

Thank you,
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Office of Peter Khalil MP
Federal Member for Wills and Special Envoy for Social Cohesion
Chair of Parliamentary Joint Committee on Intelligence and Security
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